BY-LAWS FOR THE NINE-HOLE LADIES GROUP

ARTICLE I <u>NAME</u>: BEACONETTES

ARTICLE II OBJECTIVE

To provide organized golf for nine-hole play according to the USGA rules and in compliance with Beacon Ridge Golf Club Committee (BRGCC).

ARTICLE III MEMBERSHIP

All BRGCC ladies with a GHIN handicap index are eligible to join by paying dues as set by a majority vote of the Board. The board may vote to allow non-BRGCC ladies to join.

ARTICLE IV MEETINGS

- 1. Golf season to be March through November with membership meetings held in February and the final meeting in early December. Other membership or committee meetings to be scheduled by the President.
- 2. The members present shall constitute a quorum for the association meetings.

ARTICLE V GOVERNMENT

- 1. <u>Officers</u>: The nine-hole group shall consist of president, vice president, secretary, and treasurer as voted on by the majority of the membership at the December meeting. The immediate past president shall be a member ex-officio. The tournament chairman is a member of the board. This board shall be empowered to act in emergencies at the call of the president.
- 2. <u>Committees</u>: The nine-hole president shall appoint committees as deemed helpful to the golf program. All committees will formulate functions and plans with the approval of the president and will work with the pro and greens keeper, if applicable. Committee members are asked to submit a report at the end of the year.

ARTICLE VI <u>DUTIES OF BOARD MEMBERS</u>

--All positions shall be held for two or more consecutive years.

1. President:

- -- Shall call and preside at all association meetings.
- -- Shall be an ex-officio member of all committees except the nominating committee and shall represent the association at BRGCC meetings.
- -- Shall appoint committees as needed: approve and be responsible for all committee decisions and plans; coordinate golf season plans with the pro and the golf club committee, where applicable. In the absence of the treasurer, be authorized to sign all checks.
- 2. <u>Vice-President</u>: Will assist the president and serve in her absence. Will be in charge of publicity and the December luncheon.
- 3. **Secretary**: Will keep minutes of meetings (board and general meetings) with copies to the president. Will handle any necessary correspondence.

4. Treasurer:

- -- Will keep record of and collect all monies, submitting cash reports at membership meetings.
- -- Shall be authorized to sign all checks.
- -- Will be in charge of birdies and chip-ins.
- -- Any extra money left in the treasury at the end of the year shall be carried over to act as a buffer for the following year.
- 5. <u>Tournament Chairman:</u> Will invite members and coordinate weekly games and tournaments.
- -- Will assist the golf pro with recording member scores.
- -- Will report game and tournament results to the membership.

ARTICLE VII CHANGES IN BY-LAWS

Changes in the by-laws may be recommended by the board or members at the semi-annual meetings and carried by a majority vote.